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ADOLPH C. MILLER
SECRRTANY OF THER TRRASURY CHARLES $. HANLIN

" cotreoienor s crssue FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD. B e e

WASHlI\'IGTON . ADDRESS REFLY YO

* : FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
DIVISION OF REPORTS AND STATISTICS

X-608
December 26, 1917.

Dear Sir:

Refa:_'ring to our telugram of even duts, may I reyusst that bew
gimning with next Thursday, Dacamber 27, you give us in your weakly tele—.
gram (Form X-538) in addition to items acretofowe 300Wn; als0 amounts of

Speciil Govermmaent &eposits (Liberty loan aiu U: 5. -c.-.-rtif._icate accounts)

hald by reporting nambor bapks under tie tarcefold ception:
l. Buanks ia Central Resarve cities, Coda word HEFT
2.  Banks in Reserva cities, f " KWOB
3. Banks outside Ressrys cities, " ¥  PELT

Weakly figures of special Govermma.t w3posits desirad are those

shown on the bodks of your own Fiscal Agant Departreat as at close of bus-
inogs on Frideys of cuch weak. It will, taciesors, not be unscessary for
you to reyuest your members to iusert tue adﬁitim.-..l aadomuatbion in thair
woekly condition reports (Form X-538) to thoe Fudersl Ruserve dank.

A
Vory iy Jours,

Sacravary.

Mr. )
Federal Reserve Agant,

igitized for FRASER
tp://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
lederal Reserve Bank of St. Louis






